PLYMPTON BOARD OF HEALTH	OPEN MEETING NOTES	May 14, 2019	Next Meeting 5/28/2019 @ 5:00 PM
Present/Absent	Present/Absent		Place: BOH Office, Town House
Chair: Arthur Morin, Jr. P			
Treasurer: Harry Weikel, Jr. P	Health Agent: Robert Tinkham	P	
Clerk: Brad Cronin A	Administrative Assistant: Cathle	en Ferguson P	
TOPIC/AGENDANAME & ADDRESS			
ASSESSOR'S MAP - BLOCK - LOT	PROBLEM/DISCUSSION		FINDINGS/RECOMMENDATIONS
Call to Order 5:10 p.m.	Minutes of April 23, 2019		Approved.
OLD BUSINESS			
Approved Septic Plans			
0 Center Street (M11-B2-L14)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
352 Main Street (M21-B1-L8)	Repair of Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L7)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
28 Oak Street (M2-B1-L2)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
0 Winnetuxet Road (M21-B1-L14A)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed.
61 Ring Road (M8-B2-L3A)	New Septic System		Plan approved; to be installed
180 West Street (M15-B2-L4)	New Septic System		Plan approved, to be installed.
22 Grove Street (M1-B4-L14)	Repair of Septic System		Plan approved, to be installed.
0 Prospect Road (M23-B2-L6)	New Septic System		Plan approved, to be installed.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE TWO	5/14/2019
Approved Septic Plans		
0 Prospect Road (M23-B2-L6A)	New Septic System	Plan approved, to be installed.
0 Cedar Street (M15-B1-L9)	New Septic System	Plan approved; to be installed
27 Elm Street (M17-B1-L11)	Repair of Septic System	
12 Brackett Terrace (M22-B1-L29)	Repair of Septic System	
Approved Plans/Out for Installation		
65 West Street (M16-B1-L15)	Repair of Septic System	Out for Installation.
67 Elm Street (M16-B4-L2)	Repair of Septic System	SAS installed. Tank & Pump to be installed later. Installer will
		call for another inspection this summer.
337 Main Street (M16-B4-L2)	Installation of Tight Tank	COC signed.
25 Oak Street (M1-B2-L8)	Upgrade - Repair Septic Tank	Waiting for Installer to get permits.
Pending Septic Plans		
10 Mayflower Road (M17-B5-L13)	New Septic System	Waiting for ZBA Decision.
0 Center Street (M12-B2-L27	New Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Maple Street (M7-B2-L29)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
0 Center Street (M12-B2-L27	New Septic System	Waiting for plan.

MINUTES OF THE MEETING	PAGE THREE	5/14/2019
0 West Street (M15-B1-L14)	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
West Succe (M13-D1-L14)	instantion of Septic System	waiting for plan.
0 Upland Road (M12-B5-L1B	Installation of Septic System	Waiting for plan.
13 Forest Street (M1-B2-L11)	Proposed Septic Plan	Perc Test passed; waiting for plan.
Other		
165 Palmer Road (M6-B1-L3)	Proposed Septic Plan	Hearing scheduled for June 11, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.
0 Palmer Road (M6-B1-L3A)	Proposed Septic Plan	Hearing scheduled for June 11, 2019 at 6:00 p.m.
157 Center Street (M11-B1-L6)	Housing Complaint	Some more work has been done; letter will be sent to owner
NEW BUSINESS		and attorney re: completion of work.
41 Forest Street (M1-B2-L22)	Request for Perc Test	Successful perc test on 5/6/19
S'mores Cups	Mobile Food Permit	Motion made to waive fee for permit for Memorial Day.
4. OTHER & Administrative Update	es	Reviewed and signed.
Mail & Bills/Warrants for payment		
56 Mayflower Road (M17-B5-L2)	Housing Complaint	Health Agent spoke with both parties. Situation resolved.
Adjournment		Motion made & voted 2-0 to adjourn. Adjourned at 5:50 p.m.